City Attorney's Communication #2023-08
October 11, 2022

TO: Fernand Thony, GO Bond Director
FROM: James E. Saunders III, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Ordinance — Guaranteed Maximum Price Amendment
to CMAR / DiPompeo Construction Corporations

As requested in your memorandum dated September 28, 2022, the following form of Ordinance,
relative to the above-referenced matter, has been prepared and is attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE
AMENDMENT TO THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-AT-
RISK CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO
BEACH AND DIPOMPEO CONSTRUCTION
CORPORATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE
ULTIMATE SPORTS PARK IMPROVEMENTS;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact us if we may be of further assistance.
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